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February 14, 2014

Mayor David Martin

City of Stamford RECEIVED

888 Washington Boulevard, 10t Floor FEB 19 2014

Stamford, CT 06904-2152 I W_‘lﬁl ; ) %g
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Dear Mayor Martin: OFRE ENTA

RE: he City of for d Mi Ter

Zohdi.

Atits February 11, 2014 meeting, the Planning Board unanimously recommended
approval to the amended lease for Zody's 19t Grill, finding the request consistent
with the 2002 Master Plan.

Sincerely,

Theresa Dell, Chair
Stamford Planning Board

Cc: Board of Finance
Board of Representatives



